MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.

Minutes of 18th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 04.12.2020 at 03:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri Ashok Shingare,	Member
3.	Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee,	Member
5.	Sr. Scientist, NEERI. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
Additi	onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was	granted to them.
Follow	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare	Invitee Member
2.	Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
3.		Invitee Member
4.	Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

18th Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 20) dtd. 02.12.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 20 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion			
	Booklet No. 20							
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084603	Mindspace Business Parks Private Limited (IT Building Project), Survey no. 35, Hissa no. 9+10+11+12/C Village Vadgoan Sheri Haveli, Pune	APPROVED Consent to Operate	Up to 28.02.2022.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part-II) for IT Building Project on total plot area 40,958.29 M² for construction BUA 20,609.16 M² out of total construction BUA 1,00,041.67 M² Committee also noted as per decision of CAC dtd. 13 & 15/06/2020, SCN for refusal was issued as EC is not in the name of project and there is no clarity, details of OC i.e. applied and granted dates, it's copy, any other document regarding the completion of project and existing status of the project. Committee also noted the PP's submission dtd. 21/08/2020 that; a. Copy of the application dtd. 06/06/2017 filed by Trion Properties Pvt. Ltd. in respect of EC dtd. 15/06/2018 for Revalidation & Proposed Amendment in EC. From the application, it seems that it was filed by Trion Properties Pvt. Ltd with Mr. Anil Mathur as its authorized signatory, for revalidation and amendment in EC dtd. 08/05/2007. However it appears that the EC dtd. 15/06/2018, has been issued in the name of Mr. Anil Mathur. b. Mindspace Buissiness Parks Ltd. is the successor of Trion Properties Pvt. Ltd., the Mall and IT Park undertaking of Trion on the plot bearing S. No. 35 at village Vadgaon Sheri, Nagar Road, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune being demerged into the Company, pursuant to the Order dtd. 07/09/2017 passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench in Company Scheme Petition No. 674 of 2017. 			

c. Subsequent to obtaining EC dtd. 15/06/2018, the company
has filed an application to the SEIAA for re-issuing the EC in the name of Mindspace Buissiness Parks Ltd. vide letter dtd.
29/11/2019,
d. Copy of the Occupation Certificates (3 Nos.) with the date of
application and gate of grant are submitted by PP. As per Occupation Certificates copies, the project is completed & occupied.
e. Earlier, PP has applied in the Board for grant of Consent to
1st Operate for IT Park Building on 30/12/2015 which was discussed in Consent Committee meeting held on
18/07/2016 and "It was decided to keep the case in abeyance
and get the details of OC i.e. applied and granted date. Any other document regarding the completion of Project."
Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC which is valid
and applied for amendment in EC for change in name. Provided
STP and composting facility.
It was decided to grant Consent to Operate for IT Park Building
on total plot area 40,958.29 M ³ for construction BUA 20,609.16
M ³ out of total construction BUA 1,00,041.67 M ³ by forfeiting BG of Rs. 20 Lakh for operating IT Park activity from year 2016
without obtaining Consent to Operate from the Board and by
imposing the following conditions;
1. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve BOD
standard 10 mg/l.
2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling
tower make up, firefighting, construction purpose etc. and
remaining shall be utilised on land for gardening.
3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as
manure in their own garden/ plantation.

				 4. PP shall extend/submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued only after submission of copy of the amended EC in the name of Mindspace Business Parks Ltd. And after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092317	Mumbai Central Railway Station, MUMBAI NEAR CCG STATION Mumbai	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish and Operate	Committee noted that, Railway stations activity has applied for consent as a part of compliance of Hon'ble NGT matter of Saloni Singh vs. UOI (O.A.141/2014). Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case for want of information viz. capital investment, design details with feasibility report of STP & ETP, Detailed water budget, details of of Air pollution source and its control system, details of Hazardous waste & non-hazardous waste and design details of Bio methanation plant. Committee noted that PP's submission that they have applied only for railway station activity which does not covers the coach washing activity for which they will apply separately. Total water requirement is @ 113.5 CMD for domestic purpose only and proposes to install STP for the treatment sewage within next three years. The total CI is @ Rs. 103.98 Cr. In view of above it was decided to defer the case as to take holistic decision in the granting consents to the Railway stations in line with NGT matter.

3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093341	M/s. ARKADE DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD., At. CTS No. 1019, Echjay Forging Pvt Ltd, Kanjur Village Road, Kanjur Marg (E) Mumbai-42.	APPROVED Plain Renewal of Consent to Operate	31/05/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Pa rt-II) and renewal of 1st part Consent to Operate & amalgamation of both the Consent for proposed Residential Construction project having Total plot area of 15,732.90 M ² and Total construction BUA of 78780.25 M ² out of Total Construction BUA of 81,412.25 M ² (i.e. existing 1st part 45,652.14 M ² + proposed 2nd part 33,128.11 M ²) The case was discussed in CAC dated 07/08/2020 and was decided to deferred the case and issue SCN for applying for entire project before completing construction work and as well as not submitted Architect certificate for completion of construction work. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC and 1st part Consent to Operate and provided STP, Organic waste convertor followed by composting facility. Committee further noted that, construction of 2nd part not yet fully completed. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for applying for entire project before completing construction work and as well as not submitted Architect certificate for completion of construction work. Committee further noted that now, PP has submitted letter stating therein that, they have submitted the application for grant of Consent to Operate (Full) for Total Construction will get completed, but due to outbreak of COVID-19 and subsequent lockdown declared. Hence could not completed the construction. Further, they have requested to consider their application for grant of plain renewal of Consent to Operate (part) for BUA of 45,652.14 Sq.m which was valid up to 31/05/2020. They have submitted Architect certificate and CA certificate along with the letter.
---	---------------------------------	--	---	------------	--

					 In view of above, It was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent to Operate (part) having Total Plot Area of 15,732.90 Sq.m and BUA of 45,652.14 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 63,928.08 Sq.m by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall Operate & Maintain the STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall Operate Organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093856	AB Mauri India Pvt. Ltd., D-7/2A Lote Parshuram MIDC Khed	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.11.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in Cl for manufacturing of Yeast products under orange category. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same products and qty. Provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent is partly recycled and remining disposed to CETP. The analysis results of JVS are within limits. Provided dust collector followed by scrubber system to the boiler section. Also submitted Environment Statement.

					In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent under Red category by imposing BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent, if any.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095091	Parbhani Medical College,545, Pedgaon, Tq and Dist Parbhani.	APPROVED Combined consent to Establish and BMW Authorization	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period	Committee noted that, PP has applied for combine consent to Establish and BMW Authorization for 300 nos of beds for plot area 1,01,576 M ² and BUA 47,616 M ² . Committee also noted that, PP has submitted copy of the sanction plan of hospital and certificate of BNH. Also Proposed to provide STP and ETP for the treatment of trade and sewage. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine consent to Establish and BMW Authorization by imposing EC condition and BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliances of consent conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094886	SHREE LAXMI NARSHINHA SUGARS LLP, GUT NO 62 AMDAPUR PARBHANI	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for Renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit and same was discussed in 14th Meeting dtd. 16.10.2020 & 20.10.2020 and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal as industry has failed to submit Bank Guarantee and JVS results of air and water are exceeding consented standards. Committee also noted that industry has submitted letter dt19.11.2020 that they have submitted bank guarantee for the existing sugar unit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:

					 By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double the amount of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall submit plan for upgradation of ETP and APC system within 3 months.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095399	Piaggio Vehicles Pvt.Ltd., F19, Katphal Road, MIDC Area, Baramati, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in Cl	30.09.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI and engaged in manufactures of two-wheeler 1,50,000 Nos/Year with Phosphating and spray-painting activity. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of Industrial effluent treated effluent is recycled in process and remaining used on land for gardening purposes. Also provided STP for the treatment of domestic sewage and treated sewage is used on land for gardening purposes. Committee also noted that, PP has provided Water scrubbers to Paint Booths, Bag Filters to Jig stripping and scrubber to metal pretreatment activity. Committee also noted that, PP's submission that increase in CI of unit is for better production management and implementation of BS-VI norms. Also informed that increase in tangible capital investment in building, plant and machinery is less than threshold limit of 10 % per year permissible limit of MPCB guidelines. PP has not submitted BG of Rs. 2 lack for the submissions of Board Resolution for carrying out expansion without obtaining consent from the Board is not submitted. Against that industry informed that they have already submitted justification/explanation in March and June 2018 mentioning that their real tangible investment increased below threshold limit.

8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095477	Audambarraoji Patil Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Ashti, 195/1, 195/2, 195/3, 196/1/A, 196/1/B, 196/2 A/P: Ashti Mohol	APPROVED 1 st Consent to operate	31.07.2021	 In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending the existing BG. Consent shall be issued after obtaining Audited Balance sheet and CA certificate to verify the PP's submission regarding tangible and intangible assets. Committee noted that industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for 2500 TCD sugar unit and same was discussed in 14th Meeting dtd. 16.10.2020 & 20.10.2020 and was decided to issue SCN for refusal, as the installation of plant and machinery is in progress & not obtain permission from CGWA/ irrigation department for source of water and not provided online monitoring system. Committee also noted the verification report of SRO dt 20.11.2020 & industry's submission dt 23.11.2020 stating that they have completed installation of plant with pollution control systems. Unit provided online monitoring system. PP submitted that they have stored rainwater and they will use same for starting the process and not use ground water till they obtain permission from CGWA. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not use ground water till they obtain permission from CGWA.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095542	Piaggio Vehicles Private Limited, Plot no.E-2, F-1& F2, Khatpal Road, MIDC Baramati,	APPROVED Renewal with increase in Cl	30.09.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for better production management and implementation of BS-VI norms, unit is of engineering with phosphating and spray-painting activity and engaged in manufacturing of three and four wheelers.

		Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune		Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of effluent generation from Photostatting and spray painting. Treated effluent used for gardening in own premises. STP provided to treat the domestic sewage. JVS results are within the consented norms. Committee noted that, Paint booths are provided to spray painting activity. sand bed (jig stripping) provided with bag filter. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BGs. Consent shall be issued after obtaining Audited Balance sheet and CA certificate to verify the PP's submission regarding tangible and intangible assets. Also obtain the information regarding land disposal and availability of adequate land and obtaining the plan for reuse/ recycle the treated effluent in the process.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095327	Kalyani Technoforge Ltd., Plot No: I-23, Khed City DTA, Village Kanersar Tal: Khed, Dist: Pune	NOT APPROVED Consent to operate for expansion directly	 Committee noted that, PP has applied directly for consent to operate for expansion. Existing unit is Orange LSI engaged in machining components and assembly of machining components with heat treatment, shot pinning and shot blasting activity, - 2,12,000 Nos/M. Committee noted that, PP has now directly applied for establish and operate for expansion by adding heat treatment and acid- based testing activity. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP Comprises primary and tertiary system and STP on MBBR technology treated water used on land for gardening. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and obtain the clarification from the PP as expanded their unit by adding heat

				activity by adding heating furnaces, shot blasting machines and acid based testing activity also increased CI without obtaining prior permission from the Board. Also issue stop work for the expansion activity.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094831	Sandvik Minning and Rock Technology India Pvt Ltd, CTS No. 2223, 2223/1 Dapodi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune	NOT APPROVED Demerger operate	Committee noted that, PP has applied for demerger of consent. industry has divided main unit into 3 parts, namely M/s Sandvik Asia Pvt Ltd, M/s Sandvik Materials Technology India Pvt Ltd, and M/s Sandvik Mining and Rock Technology India Pvt Ltd, through NCLT and has submitted Court Order for Demerger. Committee noted that, the said application of M/s. Sandvik Mining and Rock Technology India Pvt Ltd, for Mining & Construction Tools, Rock Drilling Tools- 452000 Nos/Yr. Mining & Construction Equipment's (Rock Crushing products such as Crushers, Screens, Feeders, Mobile Plants, Drills and other miscellaneous equipment's and their spares etc)- 1068 Nos/Yr. Committee also noted that, generated trade and domestic effluent is sending to M/s. Sandvik Asia Pvt Ltd. for the treatment. Agreement copy regarding the same is uploaded. The unit has total 17 nos of stacks and provided filters and water scrubber as APC to paint booth, and dust collectors to stacks. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation before Member Secretory with details of the demerger, Addition of R & D activity, clarification for increase in CI, detailed layout of the units after demerger and responsibility sharing towards compliances.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094676	SANDVIK ASIA PVT LTD., CTS NO. 2223, 2223/1 Mumbai-Pune Road, Dapodi Haveli	NOT APPROVED Demerger operate	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for demerger of consent. industry has divided main unit into 3 parts, name as M/s Sandvik Asia Pvt Ltd, M/s Sandvik Materials Technology India Pvt Ltd, and M/s Sandvik Mining and Rock Technology India Pvt Ltd, through NCLT and has submitted Court Order for Demerger.

				Committee noted that, the said application of M/s. Sandvik Asia Pvt Ltd, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of Industrial effluent Treated water from ETP connected to STP for further treatment. Treated water is reusing in process & Toilet flushing and remaining disposing on land for gardening purpose, Land available is about 4.7 acres. JVS results are found within the limit. Committee also noted that, PP has DG sets equipped with acoustic enclosures and Dust collectors, scrubbers and small ESPs to the various stacks and vents. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation before Member Secretory with details of the demerger, Addition of R & D activity, clarification for increase in CI, detailed layout of the units after demerger and responsibility sharing towards compliances.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094811	SANDVIK MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED, CTS NO. 2223, 2223/1, Mumbai Pune Road Dapodi Haveli	NOT APPROVED Demerger operate	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for demerger of consent. industry has divided main unit into 3 parts, name as M/s Sandvik Asia Pvt Ltd, M/s Sandvik Materials Technology India Pvt Ltd, and M/s Sandvik Mining and Rock Technology India Pvt Ltd, through NCLT and has submitted Court Order for Demerger. Committee noted that, the said application of M/s. Sandvik Materials Technology India Pvt Ltd, This unit engaged only inhouse research and development services in material and process modelling, Material Characterization, prototype development and data analyst. This activity does not produce trade effluent and generated sewage is send to M/s. Sandvik Asia Pvt Ltd. for the treatment. Agreement copy regarding the same is uploaded.

					In view of above it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation before Member Secretory with details of the demerger, Addition of R & D activity, clarification for increase in CI, detailed layout of the units after demerger and responsibility sharing towards compliances.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095935	Dwarkadhish Sakhar Karkhana Ltd, 276 Sheware Satana	APPROVED 1 st Operate (Hand Sanitizer)	31.01.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for Hand Sanitizer - 10 KL/D. Existing consent of distillery is valid up to 31.01.2021. Committee also noted that industry has installed Bio- methanization plant followed by M.E.E. and Bio Compositing Bio - Composting is developed as per CPCB guild lines. Industry has installed one 12.0 TPH multi fuel Boiler with ESP followed common stack of height 65.0 Meters. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Hand Sanitizer - 10 KL/D. by mixing and blending process.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095919	Cummins Technologies India Private Limited - (Cummins Technical Center India Division), Survey No. 31(pt), 32(pt) and 33(pt) Dahanukar Colony, Kothrud, Pune Haveli	APPROVED Establish for expansion modernization	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion in capital investment due to shifting from BS IV to BS VI and to ensure development of emission compliant products and also proposed interior work of furniture, fixtures, accessories for existing testing facility and additional software as per requirement. Existing unit is engaged in the Research and development activity for engine & subsystem testing & Analysis. Committee also noted that, there is no additional water consumption due to expansion activity. Also having existing ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated water is partly reused and remaining disposed on land for gardening on 10,000 M ² area.

					 PP has provided stacks and acoustic enclosures to all the test cells and DG sets. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization by imposing following condition; PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining details of the modernization with respect to the pollution load
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095623	Alfa Laval India Private Ltd., S. No. 2221 (B) Pune-Mumbai Road Pimpri Chinchwad Municipal Corporation	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	30.06.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent and engaged in manufacturing of Separators & Separator Modules- 521 Mt/M, Fabrication of Heavy Process Equipment's-517 MT/M, Decanters-113 Nos/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided primary ETP and treated effluent is sent to STP for further treatment. Also provided combined STP and treated water is used for gardening on open land. Out of five ETP JVS results two are exceeding. Similarly, out of six STP JVS results one JVS is exceeding and other are within the consented norms. Committee noted that, DG sets are equipped with acoustic enclosures, Dust collectors to Shot blasting and water scrubbers to the Paint booths. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending BG and by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit the plan for up-gradation/improvements in O&M of pollution control systems. Also, it was decided to issue letter to the unit for JVS exceedance and to submission of plan for up-

CC	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096624	Gas Turbine Power Station, MSPGCL, Uran, 147,148,151,153,1 54,156 to 168,170 Bokadvira,Uran Uran	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for electricity generation 672 MW (4x108 MW by Gas turbine and 2 x 120 MW by Steam Turbine-WHRB)
					Committee also noted that PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage, provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Power plant-672 MW (4x108 MW by Gas turbine and 2 x 120 MW by Steam Turbine-WHRB).
CC	MPCB- CONSENT- D000095398	Mahindra Vehicle Manufacturers Limited, Plot No. A-1 Plot No. A-1, Chakan Industrial Area, Phase IV, Tal:- Khed, Dist:- Pune Khed	APPROVED Renewal with Increase in Capital Investment	30.09.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in Cl for production of Automobile industrial heavy & medium commercial vehicles, component aggregates like transmission, axle engine etc. including job work and Construction equipment's 400000 Nos/Year. PP has already obtained C to E in 2016 for increase in Cl. Committee also noted that, PP has provided combine ETP and two STPs. Treated effluent used for gardening purpose within premises. Industry has made the provision of 90 acres of land which will be covered under plantation. At present, 26 acres of land is provided for gardening purpose based on quantity of wastewater generated. JVS results are within the consented norms. Also, PP intended to keep 2 STPs on standby mode and treat entire effluent in their combine treated plant, as the generation of sewage is reduced due to lockdown.

process, cooling tower etc. and remaining for gardening. However, industry is using entire effluent for gardening purpose as they have adequate land available for gardening. Also to maintain the green belt development inside the premises, there is requirement of water which is being mate by using treated water instead of freshwater.
Committee further noted that, PP has provided RO & MEE for achieving zero discharge system but currently kept as stand by. This issue was discussed at the time of last renewal and CAC had called PP for presentation regarding details of metal bearing effluent treatment and not operating MEE.
PP has submitted presentation copy, but due to lockdown presentation was not completed. In PPT Industry mentioned that, Typical surface treatment (like passivation, pickling & plating) generate concentrated stream called "metal bearing waste", however these are not part of their process. Traces of Nickel & Zinc in effluent are easily getting removed during Lime and Alum Chemical Treatment at Primary Clarifloculator.
Regarding non-operation of MEE, PP mentioned that- they have Started setting up the plant in 2007, for complying with "the then" River Regulatory Zone Policy (RRZ) of GoM, the Board had issued 1st CTO with ZLD condition in 2009. As per the CTO condition they have provided RO/MEE, however being not cost intensive technologies not operated and approached NEERI Nagpur for green technologies. NEERI recommended "High Rate Transpiration System". The PP & NEERI presented the "green" project before CAC in 2010. MPCB permitted implementation of HRTS & allowed to keep RO & MEE stand by.
Subsequently, in 2015, GoM cancelled RRZ policy. MPCB issued CTO for normal disposal pathway as " on land for plantation/gardening".

					 Committee also noted the PP's request for permission of coprocessing/pre/re processing of various types of wastes. Committee noted that, PP has provided paint shop with water curtain. They have provided total 84 nos of stacks at various places. Industry has provided DG sets (06 nos) with acoustic enclosures. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending the existing BG and by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit the detailed report on the processes involved, effluent generation with quality and quantity along with treatment and disposal scheme.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096174	KADWA S S K LTD. (ETHANOL), GAT No 328 and 329 A/P.Materewadi (Rajaramnagar) Tal.Dindori Dist. Nashik (M.S) Dindori	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to Establish for Expansion of ABSOLUTE ALCOHOL (ETHANOL) for the capacity of 30000 Lit/Day. Industrial effluent (Spent wash) will be 80 m3/day and for which treatment in form of Bio methanation followed by MEE and Bio composting is proposed. Committee also noted that industry has provided new boiler of 12 TPH with wet scrubber as APC system. Water source of the unit is from Backwater of Palkhed Dam and have NOC from Irrigation Department. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing EC & ZLD conditions an following conditions: Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions.

20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095586	JNPT-Nhava Sheva International Container Terminal (Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust, Sheva, Uran, Navi Mumbai)	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	30.09.2025	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in Cl for handling of containers, dry and liquid bulk cargos at Nhava Sheva International Container Terminal (NSICT - DP World)– 2 berths of length 600 mtrs and container storage area 25.9 Ha. Committee noted that, Earlier PP has obtained consent for 3 terminals. JNPT is having 6 nos of terminals and out of that Nhava Sheva International Container Terminal (NSICT - DP World) is one of the port terminals. Now applied for separate application for this terminal. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage. Treated sewage used on land for gardening. Also provided aquatic encloser with stacks to the DG sets. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for handling of containers, dry and liquid bulk cargos at JNPT container terminal by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit of justification about increase in Cl within month. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards O & M of PCs.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095660	JNPT- Nhava Sheva (India) Gateway Terminal, JNPT JNPT,	APPROVED	30.09.2025	Committee noted that, renewal of consent with increase in CI for operation of loading /unloading of container berth of length 330 mtrs for handling of containers - 0.6 Million TEUs/Year.

		Sheva Navi Mumbai Uran	Renewal of consent to operate	 Committee noted that, Earlier PP has obtained consent for same activity. PP has obtained Environmental clearance for this terminal. JNPT is having 6 nos of terminals and out of that JNPT Nhava Sheva (India) Gateway Terminal is one of the port terminal and engaged in " operation of loading/ unloading of containers berth of length 330 mtrs for handling of containers - 0.6 Million TEUs/Year. Committee further noted that, PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage and treated sewage is disposed on land for gardening. Also provided aquatic encloser with stacks to the DG sets. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for operation of loading /unloading of containers in EC with deletion of specific conditions from MOEF. PP shall obtain amendment in EC with deletion of specific a month. PP shall extend existing BGs.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097076	Frigorifico Allana Private Limited (Village Gevri) Gut No. 74 to 83 & 86 to 88, Gevri village, P aithan Road, Aurangabad.	Deferred	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate and renewal of consent with amalgamation for slaughtering and meat processing activity. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to establish and operate. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Analysis results of JVS exceeded chloride

					 and TDs parameter. Cyclone Dust collector and bag filter provided to boiler section. In view of it was decided to defer the case and to call detailed compliance / verification report of pollution control system provided by industry from SRO and revert to next CAC.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096933	Force Motors Ltd., Mumbai - Pune Highway, Akurdi, T al. Maval, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Establish for expansion	COU	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to establish for modernization which include Development of BS6 Engine, T1 N in two variants Electrical and CNG, R & D of Electrical vehicle, Testing facilities in R & D such as NVH lab, Emission performance test beds, Mfg. of Dies, Jigs and Fixtures for new vehicles & Modernization of old facilities to save power, testing track for expansion activity. Also Industry propose to use existing shed for expansion activity, existing unit engaged in manufacturing of Vehicles (Minidor/SCV+Tractors) Engines and Transmissions for above and also trax traveler spares for all above- 2500 Nos/M. Committee also noted that, PP has existing ETP & STP for the treatment of industrial effluent as well as sewage also they are treating effluent and sewage from M/s Jaya Hind Industries Ltd in their ETP and STP. treated water partly using for toilet flushing and remaining using for gardening in own premises, land available for gardening purpose-96500 Sq.mt. Out of five JVS of ETP outlet two are exceeded the consented norms and remaining are within the limit and out of six JVS of STP outlet only one is exceeds the consented norms and remaining are within the consented norms. regarding the same BG is forfeited at the time of last renewal. There will not increase any pollution load from the modernization activity.

					In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization by forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakhs towards non-submission of Board Resolution.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095409	M/s. Erlingklinger Automobile Components (I) Pvt.Ltd., Plot N o. G-2, MIDC Ranjangaon Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1st consent to operate and Renewal of existing consent with increase in CI and production quantities	30.04.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate and Renewal of existing consent with increase in CI and production quantities for production of Metal Gasket, Composite Gasket, Rubber Gasket, Heat Shield and Plastic Cam Cover. manufacturing process mainly consisting of aluminium sheet punching, washing line, degreasing, curing, wax coating, post curing, washing line and other mechanical activities. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP with RO and evaporation system for the treatment of industrial effluent. Also provided STP of 50 CMD based on activated sludge process. Treated effluent from STP is disposed on land for gardening purpose. In view of above it was decided to grant only 1st consent to operate and renewal of consent for the production of Metal Gasket- 760000 Nos/M, Composite Gasket-145000 Nos/M, Rubber Gasket-235000 Nos/M, Heat Shield-285000 Nos/M and Plastic Cam Cover-70000 Nos/M by extending existing BGs.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096146	M/s Badve Autocomps Pvt Ltd., A-3 MIDC Chakan, Mahalung e, Tal-Khed Dist- Pune-410501	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with Renewal of existing consent	31.05.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for modernization and amalgamation of with renewal of existing consent and engaged in Manufacturing of Plated Components, K-3 Silence, Paint components/Silencer, Brake paddle, Chassis, Lock assembly, inter Sub assembly & Bolt assembly. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with Chrome and Nickel recovery system and treated effluent recycled in the process. Also provided STP for sewage treatment. recent JVS results are found within the consented limits.

					Committee further noted that, PP has provided acoustic enclosures to DG sets, scrubber to plating section, fume extraction system to welding section, dust collector to shot blasting and water curtain the paint booth as APC system. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for modernization and amalgamation of with renewal of existing consent by releasing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for the installation of Chrome & Nickel recovery plant, BG of 2 lakh for submission of Board Resolutions and by extending another BG of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096941	Sahakar Shiromani Vasantrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.(Distillery Unit) 943,945,947,948 At- Chandrabhaganag ar Post- Bhalwani Pandharpur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2021	 Committee noted that industry has applied for plain renewal for 30 KLPD Molasses base Distillery. Committee also noted that industry has provided Reboiler followed by MEE followed by Bio Composting for the treatment of spent wash to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097167	M/s. Harman Finochem Limited, Plot No. D-9 Plot No. D-9, Addl. Industrial Area, MIDC Amravati, Nandgaon Peth, Amravati Nandgao n Peth	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of 33 Nos. of 6,241 MT/M of API & Specialty chemical products. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC and proposed to provide ETP & STP, however not provided designed details of ETP along with strong & weak stream effluent generating quantities product wise manufacturing process and chemical reactions.

					Committee desires to know the details of product wise mfg. Process, product wise effluent characteristics and treatment applied, mode of disposal of treated effluent to achieve ZLD. Hence, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation before CAC along with above details.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095973	GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LTD., Plot No.A-4 & A- 4/1, MIDC Area, Village Post Khadi (Bk), Tal- Chalisgaon, Dist- Jalgaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion for proposed Captive Power plant and mfg of HDPE barrel	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to Establish for Expansion for mfg. of HDPE Barrel, Captive Power Plant Proposed new 4.9 MW (Power generation from existing 35 TPH Boiler) & Captive Power Plant (1.9 MW- Power generation from oil fired engine) Committee also noted that industry has provided ESP to the existing 50 TPH, 35 TPH & 5 TPH coal fired boiler as APC system. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for proposed Captive Power plant of total capacity-6.8 MW (4.9 MW + 1.9 MW) and manufacturing of HDPE barrel by imposing EC and following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. 2. Industry shall provide adequate capacity wet scrubber to the Furnace Oil fired Engine-CPP 1.9 MW.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097172	Jawahralal Nehru Port Trust, JNPT JNPT, Sheva Navi Mumbai Uran	Renewal of consent to operate	30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for handling of containers, dry and liquid bulk cargos at JNPT container terminal 3 nos of berths of length 680 mtrs and at Shallow Water berth (SWB) – 3 nos of berths of 450 mtrs of length and container storage area 61.5 Ha.

					 Committee also noted that, earlier PP has obtained consent for 3 terminals. JNPT is having 6 nos of terminals and out of which JNPT container terminal and shallow Water Berth Terminal is one of the port terminal. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage and treated sewage is used on land for gardening. Also provided aquatic encloser and stack to the DG sets. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for handling of containers, dry and liquid bulk cargos to this terminal by imposing condition; PP and operator will be jointly and severally responsible for legal action in case of any violation of environmental enactments towards and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit justification about increase in Cl, PP shall submit BGs of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCS. consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097259	ZF India Pvt. Ltd., Plot B-38 MIDC Chakan Phase II Tal. 88hed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in Cl	31.10.2021	Committee noted that, PP has earlier consent to operate in Orange category valid up to 31.10.2020 for manufacturing of gearbox, clutch assembling etc without metal surface treatment & painting activity and now applied for plain renewal of the same. PP has also earlier obtained consent to establish dtd. 03.12.2019 for expansion with surface treatment activity. Now in application PP has mentioned Torque rod product with increases quantity as per C to E and other products as per

32	MPCB-	Reliance	APPROVED	30.11.2025	 earlier valid consent, whereas they have increased the water consumption and Hazardous waste generation. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP followed by UV for trade effluent & STP domestic effluent. In view of above it was decided to grant only plain renewal of consent by extending BG. Also decided to call verification report from SRO regarding status of the expansion proposal and adequacy of the pollution control systems.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097184	Reliance Industries Limited, Polyester Division, B4 , MIDC Industrial Area , Patalganga, Plot no B4 MIDC Industrial Area Patalganga K halapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.11.2025	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Polyester fiber Yarn, Polyester Industrial Yarn, Polyester Staple Fiber, Fully Drawn Yarn, Polyester Chips - 29,660 MT/M. Committee also noted that, earlier PP has obtained consent for the same product and qty. PP has provided combine ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is partly reused in the process and remaining disposed in to CETP. Analysis results are within limits. Also provided ESP to CFDV. PP has obtained membership of CHWTSDF. In view of it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing condition of submission of BG of Rs.10 Lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.

33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097754	Shree Laxmi Narshinha Sugars LLP, 34,40,43,45,47 to 49,51-55,58, 59, 61 to 82 village Amdapur and Post. Singnapur. Tal. & Dist. Parbhani Parbhani	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit and same was discussed in 14th Meeting dtd. 16.10.2020 & 20.10.2020 and was decided to defer the case and issue SCN as the existing unit is non-complaint, not submitted bank guarantee and exceedance of JVS report. Committee also noted that industry has submitted letter on 19.11.2020 that they have submitted bank guarantee for the existing sugar unit. They have requested for consent to establish for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing EC and following conditions: Industry shall not that any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097641	Mula Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Gut No- 852 & 864 Sonai Newasa	APPROVED 1 st Operate (Expansion)	31.07.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to 1st operate for expansion of 2000 TCD. Existing sugar 5500 TCD & Co-generation 30 MW is valid up to 31.07.2022. Industry is increasing machine capacity of clarification plant, Evaporator & Boiling house, Curing cooling & grading plant. Industry has obtained Environment Clearance on 24.06.2020. Committee also noted that industrial effluent is 554 CMD for which they have provided ETP of capacity 750 CMD. Industry is having 2 nos of Boiler (80 Ton & 85 Ton) for which separate ESP & stack of height 70 mtr & 75 mtr provided. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion of 2000 TCD with amalgamation with existing consent, by imposing following conditions:

35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097728	Jaya Hind Industries Ltd., 61/2 S.N 61/2, Mumbai Pune Road, Akurdi, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in Cl	31.10.2025	 Industry shall submit extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of EC & consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent with increase in CI and engaged in manufacturing of Pressure Dia Casting Auto Parts, Flywheel Magnetos System etc & Dies, Moulds, Jigs & Fixtures. Committee also noted that, PP is sending generated Industrial effluent and domestic sewage to M/s Force Motors for treatment, who has adequate capacity of ETP & STP. STP Treated waste from Force Motors is using for gardening purpose in own premises. Flow meter not provided to treated water line. Committee also noted that, PP has provided 3 Melting furnaces with fume extraction system, dust collector and combined Stack. Provided Shot blasting with dust collection system and 3 DG sets with acoustic enclosures. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by extending existing BG and by imposing following conditions; PP shall install flow meters in three months.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097654	Bharat Gears Ltd., 232/2/1, 232/12, 232/13, 236/2, & 232/3/1 Belacha m ala road, Village - Lonand, Tal. Kha ndala, Dist. Satara	APPROVED 1st consent to operate part and amalgamation with Renewal of existing	30.09.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to part operate and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent for the manufacturing of Automotive gears - 280 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and treated industrial effluent is further treated in STP. Provided STP for sewage treatment. treated effluent is disposing on land for gardening on 25410 Sq. mtr. I.e. approx. 6 acres of land. JVS results are within the consented norms.

18th Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 20) dtd. 02.12.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091540	Sai Pushp Enterprises "Propo sed Residential development project 'Prarambh'", Plot Nos. 20/1, 20/2/B/1, 20/2/B/2, 21/9, 21/11A, 22/1, 22/5, 23/2/1, 23/3/1, 23/4 at village Vadavali, Thane.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee further noted that, Provided LPG fired batch furnaces, CGC furnace with separate stacks. They have provided two nos. of DG sets provided with acoustic enclosures, shot blasting units with inbuilt dust collection system. JVS of furnace stack is within the consented norms. Committee also noted the PP's submission that due to lockdown their expansion project is delayed and done only half of the expansion and hence consider only part first operate and renewal of consent for three years. In view of above it was decided to grant of 1st consent to part operate and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent by extending the existing BG. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for proposed expansion of Residential cum commercial project 'Prarambh'. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to provide STP & composting facility. Committee desires to know status of existing construction completed, verification of whether PP has violated conditions stipulated in earlier EC/ Consent to Establish, design details of proposed STP & OWC, mode of disposal of treated sewage and compost. Hence, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation before CAC along with above details.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099156	Vaidyanath Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Pangri, 381,382 A/p Kouthali Parli V.	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 4500 TCD sugar & 21 MW Co-generation unit with decrees in investment by 7.2088 Crs. Industry has provided ETP of 450 CMD with 15 days storage tank for treated effluent. Industry has provided boiler 60TPH & 40 TPH with ESP as APC

					 system and stack height of 72 Meters & 65 meters height respectively. Committee also noted that industry was not in operation from last sugar season 2019-2020. Industry has not installed CPU as per earlier consent conditions. Industry has provided online monitoring system. Water source of unit is from - Wan Medium project Nagapur, Tal. Parli V, Dist Beed an have NOC from Irrigation Department. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4500 TCD sugar & 21 MW Co-generation unit with decrees in CI, subject to submission of laps period fee, by imposing following conditions: By forfeiting bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh as industry has failed to provide CPU and top-up with Rs. 10 lakh towards installation of CPU within 3 months. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 7.5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099013	M.J. Biopharm Priv ate Limited, PlotNo . 18 International Biotech Park, Phase II, Hinjawadi Mulshi, Pune	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion. Committee also noted that industry has proposed to increase capacity of ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent that will be generated from expansion and proposed to recycle treated effluent for secondary & utility purposes. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of R-Insulin - 250 Kg/M, R- Glargine - 75 Kg/M, R-Aspart - 75 Kg/M, R-Lispro - 75 Kg/M, Vaccines - 4000000 No/M,R-Insulin Vials - 3000000 No/M, R- Insulin Cartridges - 3000000 No/M, R-Insulin Glargine Vials - 2000000 No/M, R-Insulin Glargine Cartridges - 3000000 No/M, R-Insulin Aspart Vials 3000000 No/M, R-Insulin Aspart

					 Cartridges - 300000 No/M, R-Insulin Lispro Vials - 300000 No/M, R-Insulin Lispro Cartridges - 300000 No/M, R-Liraglutide Cartridges - 2000000 No/M, Mono Clonal Antibody Vials - 3000000 No/M, & R-Liraglutide - 300 Kg/M. by imposing the following conditions; PP shall upgrade/ increase capacity of the existing ETP for the treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards and 100% recycle treated effluent for secondary purposes such as cooling tower make up, firefighting, air-conditioning etc. and utility purposes to achieve ZLD. Industry shall operate and maintain STP to achieve Consented standards and recycle treated domestic effluent for utility purpose and for gardening within premise. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098691	Sahkarmaharshi Bhausaeb Thorat Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Amrutnagar, 91,92 Ghulewadi, Amrutnagar Sangamner	APPROVED 1 st Operate (Ethanol)	31.08.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Ethanol 40 KLPD from RS. Industry has added one feed column & Regeneration column in existing Distillery unit. Committee also noted that Boiler (Gas/LDO) of capacity 12 TPH provided with wet scrubber and stack of height 32 mtr. Industrial effluent 2.5 CMD will be treated in existing CPU unit of capacity 500 CMD. Existing consent of distillery is valid up to 31.08.2021 which was issued on 24.11.2020.

					 In view of above it was decided to grant 1st operate for manufacturing of Ethanol 40 KLPD from RS, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098976	Privilege Industries Ltd. (Brewery Division), Plot No.C 2 Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation (MIDC) - Lonand Khandala	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.11.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Mild & Strong Beer. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP comprising of Equalization tank, UASB reactor (3 no's), Screen bar, Aeration Tank, Clarifier, Treated Water Tank, Decanter, Sand filter, ACF, Ultra Filtration, R.O. Plant 600 CMD & SDB's. STP provided for domestic effluent. Committee further noted that STP outlet was within limit. Out of 3 JVS of ETP outlet 2 JVS are exceeding the consented limit (Consented limit – BOD – 30 & COD – 100 mg/lit). In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Mild & Strong Beer, By forfeiting appropriate BG for exceedance of JVS and top with double the amount towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099058	GOEL GANGA INDIA PVT LTD., Sr. No. 305(P), 306 and 339(P). At. Bavdhan, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion Residential Development project having Total plot area of 1,12,179 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 3,26,948.56 Sq.m. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion in existing project, provided STP and OWC.

					Committee further noted that, PP has submitted Architect Certificate, STP feasibility report, NOC from Gram panchayat for water supply, BG of Rs. 10 Lakh as per C to E condition. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion Residential Development project having Total plot area of 1,12,179 Sq.mt and Total construction BUA of 3,26,948.56 Sq.mt by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099061	GOEL GANGA INDIA PVT LTD., Sr. No. 305(P), 306 and 339(P). At. Bavdhan, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1 st part Consent to Operate	31/12/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st part Consent to Operate for Construction of Residential Building No. A4, B1 & Club house/STP area of the project having Total plot area of 1,12,179 Sq.mt and Construction BUA of 46,835.75 Sq.mt out of Total construction BUA of 3,26,948.56 Sq.mt Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion in existing project, provided STP and OWC. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted Architect Certificate, STP feasibility report, NOC from Gram panchayat for water supply, BG of Rs. 10 Lakh as per C to E condition.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant of 1st part Consent to Operate (by clubbing with application UAN No. 0000074614) for Construction of Residential Building No. A4, B1 & Club house/STP area of the project having Total plot area of 1,12,179 Sq.mt and Construction BUA of 46,835.75 Sq.mt out of Total construction BUA of 3,26,948.56 Sq.mt by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall Operate & Maintain STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall Operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099470	Bulk Cement Corporation India Ltd., Plot No. W-7, Sector-KWC, Kalamboli, Taluka- Panvel, District- Raigad, Navi Mumbai-410218	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion of capacity for Cement Unloading, storage, packing, loading and transportation by 0.80 Million MT/A (i.e. Expansion form 1.2 MTPA to 2.0 MTPA) Committee also noted that industry has provided bag filter to Cement Packing Plant, Unloading section and Silo. Committee Further noted that, industry has not installed online continuous monitoring system for stack & 3 CAAQMS stations and micro meteorological monitoring station as per the earlier consent condition. Analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the

				 standards. Industry has not submitted the corrected CA Certificate including the Land cost. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish under RED category for an expansion of capacity for Cement Unloading, storage, packing, loading and transportation by 0.80 Million MT/A, by forfeiting the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards exceedance of AAQM results and by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall provide the 3 Nos CAAQMS within 6 months. 2. Industry shall submit the corrected CA Certificate including the Land cost and submit the consent fees accordingly. 3. Industry shall submit the Justification towards construction of four shed for storage of cement with BUA 7160 Sq. Mtr. without obtaining prior consent from Board. 4. Industry shall submit the revalidated Environment Clearance for expansion project.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099778	M/s. Dana India Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 51/1 & Others, Plot No. 1(P) Gat No.51/1+51/2 +51/3+52(P)+53(P)+54(P)+56+57+58 +59(P), Bhamboli Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to Operate	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for First consent to Operate with production quantity measurement change from Nos/M to Nos/Y for manufacturing of: A) Axel Assembly: 1,77,960 Nos/M, B) Bracket Assembly : 84000 Nos/Y C) Spares/Child Part Assembly : 15,00,000 Nos/Y. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is partially recycled in the process and for toilet flushing and remaining used for on land gardening purpose.

46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100238	Astec Lifesciences Ltd.,Plot B- 23, TTC Industrial MIDC Area, Village Chichavali, Navi Mumbai Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for R & D of Agrochemical, Pharma intermediates and products.	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee further noted that, PP has completed installation of Paint Booth. However, not yet completed installation of stacks and DG set and submitted that, they will complete the same very soon. Also they have not submitted NOC from the CGWA for the use of raw water. In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal for premature application for consent to operate from the PP without completing the pollution control arrangement and not having CGWA NOC Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for R & D of Agrochemical, Pharma intermediates and products. Committee also noted that industry has proposed to provide ETP & STP and achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for R & D of Agrochemical, Pharma intermediates and products In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for R & D of Agrochemical, Pharma intermediates and products In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for R & D of Agrochemical, Pharma intermediates and products by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall install ETP and 100% recycle treated effluent for cooling tower make up to achieve ZLD. Industry shall install STP for achieving BOD standards 10 mg/l. Treated sewage shall be recycled for utility purposes & for gardening. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
					Consent shall be issued subject to order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT's in the application number 1038/2018.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094790	SHRI VITTHAL SAHAKARI SAKHAR	APPROVED	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for Renewal of Consent for 7500 TCD sugar unit & 29.8 MW Co-generation unit.

		KARKHANA LTD., 145,149A,543/1,14 9B,143,299,300 AND OTHER AT- VENUNAGAR PO- GURSALE PANDHARPUR	Renewal of Consent to Operate		 Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP comprising of Bar Screen, Oil and Grease, Neutralization tank, Equalization tank, primary clarifier, Aeration tank, secondary clarifier -1, secondary aeration, secondary clarifier -2, Buffer tank, Sand and Carbon Filter, 15 days treated water storage tank and SDB's. Industry provided Wet scrubber & ESP as APC. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 7500 TCD sugar unit & 29.8 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions. PP shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. PP shall submit adequacy report of ETP from recognized institute with action plan for proper operation and maintains. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart. Consent will be issued after clarification in respect of increase in CI and additional consent fee.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101290	M/s Jarandeshwar Sugar Mills Pvt. Ltd., 803 A/p - Chimangaon Koregaon	APPROVED 1 st Consent to operate	31.08.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for 1st operate for 100 KLPD Ethanol by manufacturing from rectified spirit/SDS only. Committee also noted that entire effluent will be treated in proposed Condensate Polishing Unit (CPU) treated water recycled to cooling tower Make up water.

					 In view of above it was decided to grant 1st operate for 100 KLPD Ethanol by manufacturing from rectified spirit/SDS only, by imposing following conditions. 1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102519	Sandoz Private Limited, Plot No. 8-A1/1, MIDC, TTC Industrial Area, Village Digha, Kalwe block, Navi Mumbai, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of expansion unit or 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of Oncology products - 25 Million Nos./M under 'Orange' Category. Committee also noted that industry has proposed to provide ETP for the treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of Oncology products - 25 Million Nos./M under 'Red' Category as the total D.G. Set capacity more than 5 MVA and effluent generation more than 100 CMD by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall upgrade existing ETP or provide new ETP for the treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. Industry submit proposal to recycle 100 % treated effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. Industry submit proposal to recycle 100 % treated effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. Industry submit proposal to recycle 100 % treated effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. Industry submit proposal to recycle 100 % treated effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. Industry submit proposal to recycle 100 % treated effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. Industry submit proposal to recycle 100 % treated effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. Industry shall submit plan to maximize recycle of treated trade effluent and for provision of MEE & ATFD for treatment of RO reject within 3 months for existing plant.

			 4. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Also, as the total D.G. Set capacity more than 5 MVA and effluent generation more than 100 CMD, we may amend existing Consent for Red category and provision of MEE & ATFD for treatment of RO reject within 3 months
	Review Item	· · · · ·	
1	Koradi Thermal Power Plant, MSPGCL (Unit 6 & 7), Koradi, Nagpur	Request letter for not to forfeit the BG	 All the Five review items were withdrawn as the appeal is filed by the MSPGCL before the Appellate Authority, Environment Department, GoM against Board's decision about forfeiture of BGs towards non-compliances.
2	Koradi Thermal Power Plant, MSPGCL (Unit 8,9 & 10), Nagpur	Request letter for not to forfeit the BG	
3	Nashik Thermal Power Plant, MSPGCL Eklhare,	Request letter for not to forfeit the BG	
4	Chandrapur Thermal Power Plant, MSPGCL (Unit 1 to 7 and 8 & 9) Urjanagar, Chandrapur	Request letter for not to forfeit the BG	
5	Bhusawal Thermal Power Plant, MSPGCL (Unit 3,4 & 5) Deepnagar, Bhusawal, Jalgaon	Request letter for not to forfeit the BG	